Michael Buelow

From: Highland Sanitation <info@highlandsanitation.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 2:02 PM

To: mbuelow@clintoncompany.com

Subject: 89 Atwater St

To: Mr. Buelow

This email is being sent to confirm that you had called Highland Sanitation & Recycling Inc. the week of September 30,
2013 to schedule an extra pickup for 89 Atwater St.

Your regular pickup for this location is Monday. We scheduled the extra pickup for Monday, October 7, 2013. When our
driver got to this location, there were no extra items out.

Susan Stewart
Highland Sanitation & Recycling Inc.
(651) 437-0001
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